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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

NAME: Bid- TNH029R-2014- Collection & Delivery of Recyclables from School Districts  
      
DATE: December 29, 2014          
                                                         
TO: All Prospective Bidders          
                                                          
This amendment is being issued in response to questions asked of the Town in regard the bid: 
 
Questions/Answers: 
 

1. Is there a bid bond required for the bid? 
Yes, bid bond is required (5% of the total amount of the bid). No performance bond is 
required. 

 
2. On page 8 of 34, I don’t understand the cost being asked for is.  The sentence reads:  

 
Cost to empty container from schools and other designated areas and deliver to the Town of 
North Hempstead Transfer Station as needed, but a minimum of once per week (except in 
July in August when emptying and delivering may be reduced to twice per month). 
 
Are you asking for a price for as needed? Are you asking for a price for one time per week? 
Are you asking for a price for twice per month? All three, separately?  Can you please clarify 
this? 
For both  2. Paper Products and 3.Recyclables, the  Town is asking for a unit price for 
each collection/pick up as needed. 
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The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum No. 
1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your bid response. 
 All bidders  must submit this form with the Bid response regardless of the content contained in each 
Addendum. 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

TNH029R-2014- Collection and Delivery of Recyclables from School Districts 
 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its bid submission, the undersigned 
bidder  acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Bidder further acknowledges that it has read 
and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Bidder agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its bid price. In addition, 
this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and attached to the 
bid  submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Bidder  Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
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